Taft/

Tatt Stettinius & Hollister LLP
65 Fast State Street, Suite 1000 / Columbus, OH 43215-4213 / Tel: 614.221.2838 / Fax: 614.221.2007 / www.taftlaw.com
Cincinnati 7 Cleveland / Columbus / Dayton / Indianapolis / Northern Kentucky / Phoenix

ZACHARY D. KRAVITZ
DIRECT: 614.334.6117
zkravitz@taftlaw.com

August 23, 2012

Betty McCauley

Chief of Docketing

The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
180 E. Broad Street, 11th Floor
Columbus, Ohio 43215

Re: In the Matter of the Complaint of The Office of the Ohio Consumers’
Counsel, et al., v. Interstate Gas Supply d/b/a Columbia Retail Energy
PUCO Case No. 10-2395-GA-CSS

Dear Ms. McCauley:

Pursuant to the Commission’s Opinion and Order entered August 15, 2012 in the
above-referenced case, please find attached for filing Interstate Gas Supply, Inc.’s new
proposed redacted versions of the Confidential Transcripts and Service Mark License
Agreement.

Thank you for your assistance. Please do not hesitate to contact me with any
questions or concerns.

CC: All Parties
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SERVICE MARK LICENSE AGREEMENT

. This Service Mark License Agreement (“Agreement™ is entered into as of

Cfg/ 17 200 , between NiSource Retail Services, Inc. (*NRS™), a Delaware

corpordtion (“Licensor”) and Inferstate Gas Supply, Inc. {“IGS™), an Ohio corporation,
(“Licensee”), cach a “Party” and collectively “the Parties”.

RECITALS

WHEREAS Licensor is an affillate of NiSource Corporate Services ("NCS”), which
owns certain common law rights and registrations in various service marks (the “Service
Marks” as further defined below);

WHEREAS Licensor is a licensee of the Service Marks and is anthorized by NCS to
license the Service Marks to IGS;

WHEREAS Licensee intends to provide services to its customers in connection with the
sale of IGS natural gas commodity products (“the Serviees™);

“WHEREAS Licensee desires fo obtain a licenso to use the Service Marks in connection
with providing Services as detailed in this Agreement;

WHEREAS Licensor is willing to grant such license subject to the terms and conditions
of this Agreement;

NOW, THEREFCORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals, which are incorporated
as part of this Agreement, the mutual promises set forth herein, and other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, the Parties agree as
follows:

PROVISIONS

1. Grant of License. Durng the term of this Agreement, Licensor grants to
Licensee an exclusive license to use the Service Marks in connection with its provision of
Services to its customers in comnection with the sale of IGS natural gas commeodity products
(“Licensed Serviees”} in the NDC Territories. Licensee shall not have the right to grant
sublicenses under the foregoing license without the prior written permission of Licensor. In

irovid‘mi the Licensed Services, [IINEG——T

2. Definitions. I addition to the terms defined below and elsewhere in this
Agreement, ‘the term “Service Marks” means the loges, trade marks and setvice marks
identified for use by Licensor in weiting from time fo time, including those identified in Bxhibit
A hereto as such Exhibit may be modified by Licensor from time to time.



2.1
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2.8

2.9

2.10

“Accounts Receivables Purchase Agreement” means each agreement between
IGS and the NDC (as defined below) in the applicable state choice program
wherein the NDC purchases IGS’s accounts receivable created by 1GS's sale of
gas to end-use customers in the NDC service territory,

“Auction Customers™ means customers served via COH’s Standard Service Offer

("SS0") or Standard Choice Offer ("SCO". —

“Commodity Products” means the IGS natural gas comumodity preducts made
available, to the general public through various IGS marketing channels
including, but not limited to, natural gas commodity products posted on IGS’
website, offered through IG3* inbound call center or IGS direct mail efforts,

“Effective Date” shall be
caleulated for purposes of this Agteement.

“Governmental Aggregation Customers”™ means customers enrolled with IGS
served through a governmental aggregation, whother it is opt-out, opt-in or
endorsement, CGovernmental Aggregations Customers

from which the initial term shall be

“Initial Term” means, unless tenminated earlier pursuant to the terms hereof, i

“Mass Market Choice Customers” means [ EGcHcENINGEEEE

"Mass Market Eligible Customers” means

“Excluded Customers” means those customers identified in Exhibit C attached
hereto and incorporated by reference, which may be rovised from time-to-time
with agteement from the Parties,

"NDC" means the NiSource Distribution Companies curtently operating under the
Columbia brand name, specifically Columbia Gas of Ohio, Ine. (“COH),
Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc, (“CKY™), Columbia Gas of Maryland, Inc.

(“CMD”), Columbia Gas of Virginia, Inc. (“CGV”) and Columbla Gas of.
Pennsylvania, Ine. (“CPA”).



2.11  “NDC Service Territories” means the service area in which the NDC operates as
anthorized and approved by the applicable state commission for each respective
NDC,

2,12 “NOAC” means the Northwest Ohic Aggregation Coalition and primarily
comprises communities in the Toledo greater metropolitan area that pursue a
supply arrangement collectively to be served by a Governmental Aggregation.

3 License Limitations.

3.1  Unless otherwise specified by Licensor in writing, Licensee shall only use
the versions of the Service Marks and related artwork in the manner described in Section 3.2 that
are provided, or otherwise approved by Licensor. Licensee shall not use the Service Marks in
any other medium or format than that provided by Licensor, including in comnection with an
other goods and services other than the Licensed Services,

Licensor reserves the right to modify the Service Marks
om time to {ime upon written notice to Licensce. All proposed uses, including modifications or
variations of previously approved uses, of the Service Marks shall be subject to the approval of
Licensor as defailed in Section 7. Licensce will submit all such uses for approval in accordance
with any procedutes set forth by Licensor herein and will not disseminate or otherwise exploit
the Service Marks unless approval has been granted. Licensee will not misuse the Service Marks
to misrepresent its velationship with Licensor or its affiliates.

3.2 The grant of the license only applies to the use of the Service Marks in the
marketing of IGS Commeodity Produets in the NDC Service Territories, which includes but is not
limited to use of the Service Marks on IGS® website, in printed media, public displays, in
telemarketing activities, call center, and other marketing areas as such are approved from time to
time in accordance with Section 7 herein,




34 1GS shall file, and has the sight to file documents with the applicable
agency or entity, typically the Secretary of State Office located in each state where IGS will use
the Service Marks in accordance with this Agreement, to register "Columbia Retail Energy" as a
trade name of IGS. NiSource will provide IGS with necessary signatures related to such filings
and otherwise assist in such filings if needed, including but not limited to the Ohio Secretary of
State's Form 590 - Consent For Use Similar Name and such similar forms in other states, as
- applicable. This provision shall not alter or diminish in any way NiSouree’s own rights fo
register any Service Marks with any agency or entity,

4, Use Inuares to Licensor, Any use of the Service Marks by Licensee shall imire to
the benefit of Licensor. Licensee shall nof, at any time, do or cause to be done any act or thing
that may in any way adversely affect any rights of Licensor in and to the Serviee Marks.
Licensee acknowledges that all rights in the Service Marks belong exclusively to Licensor, and
agrees that nothing in this Agreement shall give Licensee any right, title or interest in the Setvice
Marks other than the right-to use the Service Marks in accordance with the license granted
herein, Licensor shall not combine or join the Service Marks with any other trademark of
service mark, Licensee agrees not to adopt, use or register any word, phrases or symbols that are
identical to or confusingly similar to the Service Marks, except for use as explicitly permitted
herein. ‘

5. Liconsing Fge, During the Initial Torm of this Agreement the Licensing Fee will
be based upon the described in taking into consideration |
described in which will be paid by IGS to NRS in

exchange for the use of the Service Marks, For any renewal Term, the Licensing Fee will be
—,_withﬂm regard to N, voless otherwise agreed fo in

writing by the Parties.

_
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6. Monthly License Fee Caleulation and Payment.

6.1 Calculation,




7, Cunality Control; Quality Standards.

71 Quality Standards. The nature and guality of all Licensed Services, and
all of Licensee’s advertising and promotional Materials in which the Service Marks appear, shall
conform to the standards set by, and be under the control of, Licensor. Licensor shall have the
right, upen prior written request, o inspect and review from time to time the services, and related
promotional materials, covered by the Hcense in this Agreement for compliance with quality
standards. Such inspection and review shall not unreasonably interfere with the business and
operations of Licensee, In addition, upon request by Licensor, Licensee will supply Liceasor
with specimens of all uses of the Service Marks,

72 Approval of Marketing Matexials. The Parties shall mutually agree on
utilization of the Service Marks and to the design and use of marketing campaign materials prior
to its initial use. IGS shall not yse the Service Marks in any marketing materials or marketing
campaigns until NRS has reviewed and approved such marketing materials. IGS shall
electrontcally submit all marketing materials utilizing the Service Marks
designated by NRS for approval before use. NRS shall notify IGS timely of any objection to the
use of submitted marketing materials and if IGS receives 1o objection withinh
such transmission, the submitted materials . I responding, NRS shall

work diligently with IGS to provide its feedback regarding proposed marketing materials so as
not to uiduly defay utilization of such materfals,

73  Compliance with Applicable Laws. Licensee agrees to use the Service
Matks with appropriate statutory legends and disclaimers in accordance with the Guidelines.
Licensee’s use of the Service Marks and all of Licensee’s acfivities relating to the foregoing will

comply with all applicable laws and xegulatmns, including without limitation all applicable
lealth and safety laws and regulations.

8. Term and Termination.

8.1 The term of this Asreement will bemin on

8.2  Licensor shall have the right fo terminate this Agreement as follows:




Upon termination of this Agreement for any reason, the license hereunder
shatl automa.tically be revoked, and Licensee shall cease all use of the Service Marks and to
promuote, advertise, or provide Licensed Services using the Service Marks.

In the event the Agreement is terntinated by NRS, the Licensing Fees due
under this Agi eement shall

of termination, In the event the Agreement is terminated by IGS,

the Licensing Fees due under this Agreement
*aﬁer the effective date of termination

s

g, Infringement. If Licensee becomes aware of any infringement of the Service
Maxks, it will prompily notify the Licensor, Licensor shall have the sole right fo take such action
with respect to the infringement, as it deems appropriate, and pay all associated costs with any
action taken, At Licensor’s reasonable request, Licensee will cooperate with Licensor in any
such action. As between Licensor and Licensee, Licensor will be entitled to any monetary
recovery resulting from such enforcement.

10.  Representations and Warranties,

: 10.1  Licensor represents and warrants to Licensee that: (i) it is the licensee of
the Service Marks {dentified in this Agreement, and it has the right to grant the license in Section
3; (it) it has the full power and authority to enter into and petform this Agreervent; and (iii) as of
the effective date of this Agresment, there is no claim, action, or proceeding relating fo the
Service Marks pending or, to its knowledge, threatened before any court,

10,2 Licensec represents and warrants that: (i) it has the full power and
authority to enter into and perform this Agreement; and (i) it will not knowingly commit any
acts ot canse others to commit any acts that could adversely affect Licensor’s rights in and to the
Service Marks,



11, Assignment; Binding Upon Successors. Liconsee shall not assign this
Agreement or its rights hereunder without the prior written consent of Licensor, which consent
ray be withheld for any reason. Any transaction pursuant to which legal or equitable title fo
more than fifty percent of the capital stock (or equity interest) of Licensee is transferred or more
than one-half the business or assets of Licensee is sold, shall be deemed an assigmment in
violation of this Section 8 unless Licensor consented thereto in wtiting in advance. Licensor
may assign this Agreement to a successor, assignee or transferce to Licensor’s business, or to
that portion of the business to which the Service Mark pertains, This Agreement and each and
every covenant, term and condition herein shall be binding upon and itnire to the benefit of the
Parties and their respective successors and permitted assigns,

12, Indemnification. IGS shall be liable for all marketing activities performed, and
services offered under this Agreement, IGS shall indemnity, defend and hold harmless NRS its -
parent company, agents, affiliates and employees (collectively, “Indemnitees™) from and against
all claims, damages, losses, fines, penalties and expenses, including attorneys' faes, arising out of
sach marketing activities related to fhe Service Marks, including all forms of customer
interaction from such solicitation, the enrollment process through termination of the customer
relationship, IGS shall not be liable to NRS or third parties for acts or omissions resulting from
any negligent act or omission of NRS or its affiliates in connection with this Agresment, Fach
Party shall remain independently obligated to defend claims and jointly liable for any liability
related to third party claims challenging the validity of the Agreement (e.g. violation of anti-trust
law, etc).

13, Confidentiality. All information provided by a disclosing Party that is provided in
confidence shall remain confidential unless and until it is made public by the disclosing Party or
otherwise becomes gencrally availgble to the public. Customer Hsts, mailing or call lists,
custorner confracts, marketing materials, plans, drafis, and all related material are deemed
confidential unless specifically stated to the contrary, in writing, by the disclosing Party. Other
information marked or disclosed as confidential shall be deemed confidential at the time the
disclosing Patty so states. Confidential information remains the proprietary imformation of the
disclosing Party and nothing in the disclosure shall be deemed to have waived the confidential
natore of the information. The receiving Party shall not disclose the disclosing Parly’s
confidential information except (i) to directors, officers, employees, agents and consultants of the
receiving Party and its affiliates to the extent reasonably recessary to perform the receiving
Pariy’s obligations under this Agreement and who agres to maintain the confidentiality of such
confidential information, and (ii) to the extent such disclosure is required in the opinion of the
receiving Party’s legal counsel by any applicable law, regulation, subpoena or other legal
process, or by any regulatory authority having jurisdiction over the receiving Party or ifs
affitiates.

14,  Disposition of Customers.

15.  Management Meetings. NRS and IGS will have regular senior management
meetings to discuss ongoing progress. Fach Party will designate a primary point of contact for



bath the senior management meetings as well as marketing material reviews, although the
primary point of contact can be different people and may change, with notice from time to fime.

16,  Compliance. IGS will comply with all applicable state and federal laws, rules
and regulations in connection with its solicitation of Mass Market Eligible Custotners and
service to Mass Market Choice Customers.

16.1 TIn the event a state commission or regulatory agency or office of the
atforney general receives any complaints from Customers or other partics where a NRS NDC is
named In the complaint and the subject of the complaint is a IGS product branded with the
Service Marks, 1GS shall defend, indenmify and hold harmless NRS and its NDC fiom any and
all demands, claims, suits, and judgments including costs and attorneys fees that arise from such
coinplaint, NRS shall provide information and assistance, upon reasonable request, if needed by
IGS to resolve a complaint or inquiry.

162 If TGS violates any material federal, state or local law, rule or regulation,
in the marketing of produets using the Service Marks, then after being provided an opportunity to
cure and so failing,

18,  Audit, NRS reserves the right to andit Mass Market Choice Customer confracts
as needed. IGS will provide all requested information within 5 business days of such request, so
long as the requested information is related to auditing the throughput relevant to the Monthly
Licensing Fee calculations. IGS may, at its discretion provide NRS with authorization to obtain

relevant information from the WDC directly. For puiposes of this paragraph, rclevant
information shall include, but i3 not limited to, '

19.  Regulatory/Legislative CoHaboration, NRS and IGS agree to colleborate to
develop a unified position on legislative issues and regulatory proceedings, whensver possible,
that affect the purpose of the Agreement to the extent necessary; provided, however, that nothing
in the Agreement shall be binding on any NDC or other NRS affiliate regulated as a public ntility
under any state jurisdiction,

20, IGS Activities, IGS is responsible for all Customer acquisition, Customer service
and retention activities at IGS’ sole cost and expense, NRS shail not be Hable for any costs with
respect to the development and disteibution of marketing materials, Customer acguisition,
Customer service or retention activities. IGS will determine ir: its sole discretion the timing,

frequency, amount and type of direct mail and telemarketing activities it will conduct related to
ifs marketing activity.



20.1 IGS will not enter into any contracts with Customers using a Service Mark
service for a term

unless agreed to in writing by the Parties. In the event notice of
termination of the Agreement is provided, IGS will not offer products that extend more thanill
I :st the effective termination date,

21.  Notices. All notices under this Apreement will be in writing, and will be
delivered by hand, by facsimile, or by Fed Ex, DHL or other commercial courter service to the
contact points set forth in the signatory block o to such other addresses, fax numbers, and
individuals as & Party may designate in writing. Notices will be effective upon receipt.

22,  Miscellaneons, If any provision of this Agreement is held by a tribunal of
competent Jutisdiction to be contrary to law, the remaining provisions will remain in firll force
and effect. The waiver by either Party of any breach of any provision of this Agreement will not
constitate a waiver of any other breach of that or any other provision. Nothing in this Agreement
will be construed as creating a joint venture, partnership, or an agency relationship between
Licensor and Licensee. This Agreement, together with its exhibits and the documents referenced
herein, all of which are hereby incorporated hereln, constitutes the entire agreement between the
Parties relating fo its subject matter, and may not be modified except in a writing signed by the
Parties. ‘This Agreement may be executed in counterparts which may be transmitted via
facsimile, ‘

23,  Entire Agreement and Amendment, This Agreement constitutes the full and
entire understanding and agreement between NRS and IGS regarding the subjects described in
this Agreement. NRS and IGS entered into this Agreement without reliance on any promises or
representations, written or oral, other than those expressly contained in this Agreement, and this
Agreement supersedes all other promises, warranties, and representations, Thig Agreement may
not be modified or amended except in a writing signed by both NRS and IGS.

24,  Dispute Resclution and Choice of Law and Venue.

24.1 Dispute Resolution,

()  Step Negotiations. The Parties shall attempt in good faith to resolve all issues or
disputes (*Controversy”) avising under this Agreement promptly by ntegotiation, as follows. Any
Party may give the other Party written notice of any Controversy nat resolved in the notmal
course of business. Executives of both Parties af levels at least one level above the personnel
who have previousty been involved in the Controversy (the “Executives”) shall meet at a
mutually acceptable time and place within ten days after delivery of such notice, and thereafier
as often as they reasonably deern necessary, to exchange relevant information and to atternpt to
vesolve the Controversy. Tf the matfer has not been resolved within thirty days from the referral
of the Controversy to Bxecutives, ot if no meeting of Executives has taken place within fifteen
days after such referral, either Party may initiate mediation as provided hereinafter, If the
Executive intends to be accompanied at o meeting by an attorney, the other Party's Executive
shall be given at least three working days notice of such infention and may also be accompanied
by an attorney. All negotiations pursvant to this provision are confidential and shall be treated as

compromise and settlement negotiations for purposes of the Federal Rules of Evidence and state
rules of evidence,

10



(b}  Mediation. In the event that any Controversy arising out of or relating to this
Agreement is not resoived in accordance with the procedures provided above, such Controversy
shall be submitted te mediation to mutually agreeable mediators from the American Arbitration
Association. The mediation shall be administered at a location in Columbus, Ohie mutually
agreeable to both Parties. If the mediation process has not resolved the Controversy within thirty
days of the submission of the matter to mediation, or such longer period as the Parties may agree
to, the mediation process shall cease.

(¢}  Asbitration. Provided that the mediation process has not resolved the Controversy
within thiry days of the submission of the matter to mediation or a lenger time if agreed {0 by
the Parties, all Controversies will be decided by arbitration by the Ametican Arbitration
Association or by a mmutually agreed upon arbitrator, The arbitration shall be administered at a
mutually agreeable location in Columbug, Ohio and be conducted in accordance with a mutually
agreed upon set of arbitration rules. This agreement to arcbitrate, and any other agreement or
consent to arbitrate entered into in accordance herewith, will be specifically enforceable under
the prevailing arbitration law of any cowt having jurisdiction. Notice of demand for arbitration
must be filed in writing with the other Parties to this Agteement and with the dispute resolution
tribunal. The demand must be made within a reasonable time after the Controversy has arisen, In
no event may the demand for arbifration be made afler institution of legal or equitable
proceedings based on such Controversy would be barred by the applicable statute of limitations.
The arbitration award shall be specifically enforceable in any court of competent jurisdiction.
No arbitration, arising out of or relating to this Agreement shall include, by consolidation,
jolnder or in any other manner, any additional person not a party to this Agreement,

24.2 Choice of Law and Venue, This Agreement will be govered by the applicable
laws of the United States and of the State of Ohio, without regard to Ohio’s principles of, or
conflicts of law. All legal action involving any disputes arising wnder or relating to this
Agreement will be brought only in a court of the State of Ohio sitting in Franklin County, Ohio,
or in the United States District Court for the Southern District of Ohio sitting in Columbus, Ohio.
NRS and IGS waive a trial by jury with respect to any dispute or controversy under this
Agreement, Licetisse tecognizes that Licensor would suffer irreparable injury by unauthorized
use of the Service Marks and agrees that injunctive and other equitable retief is appropriate in the
gvent of a breach of this Agreement by Licensee. Such remedy shall not be exclusive of any
other remedies available to Licensor, nor shall it be deemed an election of remedies by Licensor,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Parties hereto has caused this Agreement 1o be
executed by a duly suthorized officer as of the date and year written above.

1



Licensee
Interstate Gas Supply, Inc.
6100 Emerald Parkway
Dublin, OH 43016

Licensor
NiSoutce Retail Services, Inc.
801 East 86™ Avere
Merrillville, IN 46410

Signature:“ M m/ ﬁ/

Signature: 9/\7 D ﬁ@g

Name: Scott White

Name: Jifafny D. Staton

Title: President

Title: Executive VP and Group CEO

Date: .7/’?/ 2010

Date: 7/](/52::/?

12




EXHIBIT A

SERVICE MARKS



EXUIBIT A

SERVICE MARKS

COLUMBIA RETAIL ENERGY (Registration application pending)

COLUMBIA RETAIL ENERGY and Design {Registration application pending):

e

olumbia

Bnerd etaﬂ

NOTE:

Set forth below, is the language that I58 must add to any use of the service marks.

“The trademark COLUMBIA RETAIL ENERGY including the statburst designis a
trademark of NiSource Corporate Services Company and is used uader license
by Infersiate Gas Supply, Tnc. Interstate Gas Supply, Ine., is not an affiliate of

£3)
3

WNiSource Corporate Services Company or Columbia Gas of




EXHIBIT B

MONTHLY THROUGHEPUT SCHEDULE



Exhibit B

Mass Market Choice Customers - Monthly Fee Schedule for—

Yolumie

Tuly
Aug
Sep
Cet
Nov
Dec
Fan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun

Total



EXHIBIT C

EXCLUBED CUSTOMERS



Exhibit C
Annual . Anial

Cysiomer Yolume Customer Yolume

Grand Tem:-

732010



EXHIBIT D

PAYMENT CALCULATION
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Confidential Excerpts

'BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO

In the Matter of the
Complaint of The Office
of the Ohio Consumers'
Counsel, et al.,

Complainants,
vSs. : Case No. 10-2395-GA-CSS8

Interstate Gas Supply
d/b/a Columbia Retail
Energy,

Respondent.

PROCEEDINGS
before Ms. Katle Stenman, Attorney Examiner, at the
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, 180 East Broad
Street, Room 11-C, Columbus, Ohic, called at 10:00
a.m. on Monday, November 7, 2011.

VOLUME I - CONFIDENTIAIL EXCERPTS

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC.

222 Fast Town Street, Second Floor
Columbus, Ohio 43215-5201
(614} 224-9481 - (800) 223-9481
Fax - (614) 224-57241

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-9481
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Confidential Excerpts

APPEARANCES:

Bruce J. Weston,

Interim Chio Consumers' Counsgel
By Mr. Joseph P. Seric

Mr. Larry S. Sauer

Ms. Kyle Verrett

Assistant Consumers' Counsel

10 West Broad Street, Suite 1800
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3485

On behalf of the residential utility
customers of the state of Ohio.

Chester, Willcox & Saxbe, LLP
By Mr. John W. Bentine

Ms. Sarah Daggett Morrison

Mr. Zachary D. Kravitz

65 East State Street, Suite 1000
Columbus, Chioc 43215-4213

On behalf of Interstate Gas Supply, Inc.

Bricker & FEckler, LLP

By Mr. Matthew W. Warnock
Mr. Thomas J. O'Brien

Ms. Sommer L. Sheely

100 South Third Street
Columbus, Ohic 43215-4291

Bricker & Eckler, LLP

By Glenn S. Krassen

1001 Lakeside Avenue East, Suite 1350
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1142

On behalf of Northeast Ohic Public Energy
Council.

McIntosh & McIntosh

Ry Mr. Michael Todd McIntosh

Mr. A. Brian McIntosh

1136 Saint Gregory Street, Suite 100
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202

On behalf of Stand Energy Corporation.

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (814) 224-948§1
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Confidential Excerpts

(CONFIDENTIAL PORTION.}

EXAMINER STENMAN: Going back to
Mr. Warnock.

MR. WARNOCK: Yes, your Honor. I have —-—
what I'm going to start with is the service mark
license agreement and I have —-- in discovery we were
provided both a redacted version and an unredacted
vaersion of it. TI'm going to provide both to all the
parties and I'm going to mark them separately, as
separate exhibits.

You know, I know that the confidentiality
issues are goling to be addressed separately, but I
would ask, and T would like the record to nocte that
our contention is that the redacted wversion of this

agreement i1s public and there's nothing -- all the

51

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, QChioc (614} 224-2431
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25

Confidential Excerpts

confidential trade secret information was redacted.
We don't see how this is a confidential document.
With the unredacted version we would ask
that each of the specific redactions be addressed
separately because I know that at least =some of the

redacted material has been in the public record. We

acknowledge that the specific, vou know, fee amounts

are confidential and are to be treated as trade
secrets, but the majority of this even unredacted
document., it's ocur position that it's nct
confidential. I have a feeling that IGS will beg to
differ with that but I just wanted to get that on the
record before I started my guestioning.

EXAMINER STENMAN: My preference would be
that you mark your exhibits as, for example, 5 and
then 5A can be the confidential wversion. And as T
sald before, the burden will obviously be on 1IGS when
we get the confidential transcripts to go through and
in as limited a fashion as possible redact it and let
us know what is confidential and then, cbviously,
you'll have a chance to respond. So we'll deal with
those arguments at that time.

You can proceed when you're ready.

MR. WARNOCK: The redacted will be 5 and

the —— the unredacted will be LA.

o2

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Cclumbus, Chio (&14) 224-9481
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Confidential Excerpts

33

EXAMINER STENMAN: Yes,

(EXHIBITS MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION.)

MR. WARNOCK: Your Honor, affter the lunch
hour, I don't have quite enough copies of the
unredacted version, 1'll make a copy over the lunch
hour for the court reporter.

EXAMINER STENMAN: That will be fine.

MR. WARNOCK: CQCkay.

MR. BENTINE: You said of the unredacted?
We've got an extra we can give to the court reporter
if she needs to refer to it.

EXAMINER STENMAN: Thank vyou.

MR. WARNOCK: Thank you.

MR. BENTINE: Anything I can do to
accocmmodate, Matt.

MR. WARNOCK: Thank you, Mr. Bentine.

DIRECT EXAMINATION (AS ON CROSS} {(continued)
By Mr. Warnock:

Q. Now, before I get to the licensing
agreement 1'm going go back to a couple of gquestions
we agreed would be asked on the confidential record,
and first IT'm going to go back to the questions that
I was asking about the board of directors. I think

we left off that there are four directors on the
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board at IGS8; is that correct?

A,
Q.
AL

apologize.

Correct.
And who are those four directors?
It's myself —— actually there's five, I

There's five. Laurie Kruppa, Cathy

Conner, Steve White, and Doug Austin.

Q.

And Taura Kruppa and Cathy, I didn't

catch her last name, are vour sisters?

Al

sisters.

1Gs?

A.

markelting.

Laurie Kruppa and Cathy Conner are my

And Steve White is your brother.

Correct.

And what was Doug Austin's position with

He's our vice president of sales and

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614} 224-9481
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Q. (By Mr. Warnock) All right. Now, turning

te the service mark license agreement, there are Lwo
decuments befcre you, two versions of the service
mark license agreement, the first which has been
marked as NOPEC Exhibit 5 is the redacted version
which is the one with solid black lines on portions

of the agreement. Do you have that in front of you?
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A. Yes.

Q. And the second document is what's been
marked as NOPEC Exhibit 5A and this 1s the same
agreement bul it is unredacted so any of the
previocusly redacted language is now, 1t looks like a
little gray box around it but you can visualize it.
Do you have that in front of you?

A, Yes.

0. And T'd note that on the redacted
versions, so the oné with the black boxes, in the
bottom right-hand corner there are Bates stamps. Do
you see that? There is a number that says IGS0001397

A. Yes.

Q. And this document was produced during
discovery by IGS, correcht?

MR. BENTINE: So stipulated.

Q. And turning to the other version of the
agreement marked IGSC00161l; do vyou see that?

AL Yes.

Q. And this document was alsoc provided
during the discovery prccess.

MR. BENTINE: Sc stipulated.

Q. I'm going to turn your attention in the

redacted version to page 12, actually, page 12 in

both documents. Are you there?

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Chio (614) 224-9481
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6l
A Yes.

Q. And vyou signed this agreement on behalf

of Interstate Gas Supply; 1s that correct?

A. Yes.
0. And this is your signature on page 127
A Yes.
Q. And the date of your signature is July

13th, 2010, correct?
AL Correct.
Q. And who signed the agreement for the

licensor, which is NiScurce Retail Services, Inc.?

A Jimmy Staton.

Q. Do you know Mr. Staton?

A. T met him. Yeah.

Q. What is his position with NiSource Retail

Services, Inc.?

A, He was or is Lhe executive VP and group
CEOQ. I think he has had a job change since then.

Q. Do you know where he is employved now?

A. T believe he i1s currently the head of the

transmission and pipeline system.

0. Still for a NiSource entity?

A For NiSource, yeah.

0. And what was the date of his signature?
A July 15th, 2010.

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (€14} 224-9431
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Q.
discussions
A
Q.
Al
Q.
discussiocns

Al

Q.

Okay. Now, generally when did

about a licensing agreement begin?
January of 2010.

And did you initiate those discussions?
I believe I did.

And who did veou initiate those

with?

Jimmy Staton.

Was Mr. Staton the only one that you

spoke tTo initially about such an agreement?

A,

initially.

Well, 1 don't know what you mean,

I initially started the conversations

with Jimmy Staton, vyes.
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Q. Do you know if Columbia Gas of Chio has

an unregulated affiliate in Ohioc currently?

A, For the purpose c¢f seiling retail natural
gas.

0. Yas.

A. They do not.

0. And when yocu were discussing a licensing

agreement. with Mr. Staton, who negotiated the
ultimate agreement for IGS?

Al That weould be me.

Q Anvyone else?

A No. I was the lead on that.

Q. And who negotiated for NiSource?

A Steve Warnick.

0 And who is Mr. Warnick?

A, He was their designated negotiator for

this agreement. At the time T deon't know his exact

title. I think he was at a president level or
their -- I really don't know.
0. Do you know if Mr. Warnick worked for

yocur father at Columbia Gas of Ohio?

A I do know he did not.
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oR All right. ©Now I'd ask that ycou turn to
the first page of the unredacted version, so version

5A. NiSource Retail Services, Inc. is the licensor,

correct?
A, Are we on page --
Q. The first page of the document.
A. 139 or on 1617
Q. 161.
A. Ckay. And the document is with NiSource

Retalil Services, Inc.

Q. Do you knew why the agreement is with
NiSource Retail Services, Inc. rather than NiSource
Retail Services Company?

Al No, I do not.

0. And on the second line of that document

the date of the agreement is July 13th, 2010,

correct?
A Correct.
Q. And I'11 turn you to page 2 of that

agreement, IGS000162.

A Yes.

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Chic (614) 224-9481
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MR. BENTINE: Let me state this, if T

might, your Honor, and T am not in any way ilmpugning
Mr. Dosker but he also can't take a brain wipe here.
He is in house general counsel and I understand and

take that he would not talk about --

MR. WARNOCK: Mr. Dosker has agreed,
he'll leave if that's what you would wish.

MR. BENTINE: If we're going to talk
about what their strategies were in this document,
then yes, T think that would be appreopriate.

MR. WARNOCK: That's fine.

MR. DOSKER: OQCkay.

EXAMINER STENMAN: Thank vou, Mr. Dosker.

As I salid earlier, 11-D next door is open.
MR. DOSKER: Thank you.

MR. BENTINE: Thank you, your Honor.
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EXAMINER STENMAN: Thank you.
MR. WARNOCK: Can yocu repeat the

question, please?

(Record read.)
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C. And in your research did you find that

any public utility commission rules either --
preohibited your use of a utility name by a
nonaffiliate?

s No. We didn't find any prohibition. We
found a lack of, really a lack of rules regarding the
use of a nonaffiliate. We found lots of rules
regarding the use of an affiliate using the name.

We decided that the best thing for us to
do wcould be to comply with the rules that would be of
an affiliate in terms of providing similar
disclosures.

Q. And in paragraph 1 which is on page, this
is on 161 of the unredacted versicn, paragraph 1, the
Grant of License, is it your understanding that this
agreement limits IGS's use of =service marks to the
Columbia Gas service territories defined in this

agreement as NDC Territories?

A, Yes.
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A No.

Q. And then 1in the definition of NDC on page
2, section 2.10, it specifically defines NDC to mean
NiSource distribution companies and specifically
Columbia Gas cf Ohio, Columbia Gas of Kentucky,
Columbia Gas of Maryland, Columbia Gas of Virginia,
and Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania. Do you see that?
Page 2, section 2.10.

AL I see as defined below on my version.
It's my understanding that L[hat's what the agreement
says.

Q. And do you know if the natural gas
markets in, well, let's start with Kentucky. Dces

Kentucky have a competitive natural gas market?

A. Yes, they have a Choice program.
0. Does Maryland?

A, Yes.

0. Virginia?

AL Yes.
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Q.

Al

Q.

Pennsylvania?
Yes.

I'm going to turn your attention to page

3, secticn 3.2, and toward the bottom of that section

there's a sentence that starts

69
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0. And under this agreement there are two

categories of customer,

and governmental aggregaticn customers,

A Correct.

mass market Choilce customers

correct?

Q. Can you kind of explain to me the

difference between those two categories?

Fie Mass market Choice customers would be

those who have individually signed up for one of our

ARMSTRONG & OKEY,

INC.

r

Columbus,

Ohio
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products. A government aggregation would be
customers we serve through the government aggregation
prccess.

Q. Now, 1in terms of these categories of
customer, how would customers assigned to IGS or
Columbia Retail Energy under Columbia's SCO program,
how would they fall in these caltegories?

MR. BENTINE: Could I have that question
reread, please.

(Record read.)

MR. BENTINE: I'm going to object.
Customers aren't assigned to IGS or CRE. They sign
up for it, but they're not assigned.

EXAMINER STENMAN: Mr., Warnock.

Q. Mr. White, are you familiar with
Columbia's standard service offer program?

A. Yes.

Q. Are you familiar with Columbia's standard
choice offer program that's designed to go into
effect sometime soon?

A. Yes.

0. What's the difference between the SS0O and
fLhe SCO programs?

A. One's a wholesale auction and one's a

retail auction.

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, OChio (614) 224-9481
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Q. And 1s it your understanding that as part
of the SCO process that customers would be assigned
to a retail supplier by Columbia Gas?

A. If they were a winning auction -- 1f they
won the tranche in the auction, ves.

0. S0, you kncw, 1in the event IGS or
Columbia Retail Energy was successful in the auction
and customers were assigned To IGS or Columbia Retail
Enerqgy, how would those customers be treated under
this agreement?

A. They wouldn't be. They're neither

gevernment aggregation nor the custemers that chose

Lo be supplied by IGS.

ARMSTRONG & COKEY, INC., Columbus, Chio (614} 224-9481
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Q. What is throughput?
A. Throughput is the measurement of Che
volume Tor the month that the customers who are mass

market or government aggregation customers consume.

O. And I believe you —-- well, strike that.

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohic (614) 224-9481
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Q. And you'd agree that there's an incentive

for NiSocurce Lo encourage customers Lo contract with
IGS?
A. You would think so.
Is that a "vesg"?

A. I would think so, vyes.
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C. Do you know what, if any, steps NiSource

has taken to encourage customers to contract with

1GSs?
A. Ncone.
Q. You know of none or -—-
AL I den't know of any.
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Q. Did NiSource or, I'm sorry, did IGS have

any expectation that NiSource would take any steps to
encourage customers toe go to IGS during the term of
this agreement?

AL No.

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Chic (614) 224-9481
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Q. Is there a reason that —— is there a

reason that the agreement is for a term of-

A. I believe it was, this type of

arrangement was new to both companies and we wanted

to see if it made sense for a-period

before determining whether or not to continue.
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_ What benefits is IGS receiving from

NiScurce under this agreement?

A. Well, we get to use —— we get Lo put the
name Columbia Retail Fnergy oul into the marketplace.
Tt's our hope that having that name out there,
because it was not out there prior to this, that will
help the Cholce program be more accepted, and we hope
that the utility will ke ¢f the mind-set of trying to
create a better marketplace in their choice -- in the
Cheice program.

MR. WARNOCK: Can I have that answer
reread, please.
(Record read.)

Q. And when you say that you're hoping that
it encourages acceptance of the Choice program, what
do you mean by that?

A, T mean we compared the Columbia program
migration rates compared to the Dominion migration
rates and the Vectren migration rates and noticed
that the Dominion migration rates were far in excess
of Coilumbia migration rates. We also knew that
having —-—- the utility itself is very proactive in
promoting the program in Cleveland under the —-
Dominion was very proactive in educating and

promoting the program where Columbia was less active.
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Q. All right. Now I'm going to turn you to
section 8.4 of this agreement. This paragraph
contemplates or —- I'm sorry. Strike that. This

paragraph addresses the situation where there's a
potential adverse ruling by a legislative or
regulatory body, correct?

Al Correct.

Q. And specifically it contemplates what
would happen if there's a material adverse action
regarding the use of the service marks under this
agreement, correct?

A, Correct.

Q. And, in your opinion, would a material
adverse action include a ruling by the PUCO that IGS
could no longer use the Columbia Retail Energy name?

MR. BENTINE: I assume that's being asked
as a lay cquestion.

MR. WARNCCK: That's being asked as a lay

guestion.

A, Yes.

Q. T'm going to turn your attention to
section 8.5, I'm sorry. 8.6. Can you please read

section 8.67

81
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Q. Do you knew if NiSource Retall Services

is currently certified by the PUCO as a competitive
retail natural gas supplier?

Al I highly deubt that. I do not think they
are.

O. I;m going to turn your attention to

paragraph 15. This is on page 8 of the agreement.

A. Yas.
Q. This paragraph has to do with management
meetings. Do NiSource and IGS have regular senior

management meetings?
AL Well, we have regular meetings. I now

have -- I guess it depends on what "senior
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management"” would be defined as. We have
specifically Larry Friedeman, who 1s one of my direct
reports, engaged in this process from a
communications standpoint and meeting standpoint with
Dean Bruno. To the extent that constitutes regular
senior management, then ves.

O. But you'd agree that IGS and NiSource do
have regular meetings abecut this agreement?

Al Well, there's regular communications.
Yeah, there are meetings. There's three, four a year
with, specifically from our standpocint, Larry
Friedeman as our representative.

Q. And so for purposes of this paragraph
Larry Friedeman would ke designated what's,
quote/unguote, the primary point of contact?

A, Yes.

Q. And do you knoew who the primary point of
contact would be at NiSource?

Al Dean Bruno.

Q. All right. TI'm going to turn your
attention toc Paragraph 19. This is entitled
Regulatory/Legislative Collaboration. You'd agree
that this provision discusses NiScurce and IGS
agreeing to colliaborate on various regulatory and

legislative issues, correct?

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Coclumbus, Ohio (614) 224-9431
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Q. Does IGS have registered lobkbyists in
Ohio?

AL Yes.

Q. And who are those registered lobbyists?

MR. BENTINE: Objection. I don't know
what this has to do with anything.

MR. WARNOCK: Well, this Cles directly in
with legislative collaboration and the fact that at
least one registered lobbyist, I believe, works for
both Columbia and IGS, and T'm just trying to
understand, you know, how they're working together on
the legislative aspect of it.

MR. BENTINE: While that may be
interesting for Mr. Warnock to understand, it's not
relevant to this proceeding.

MR. WARNOCK: It's directly relevant to
this proceeding which contemplates collakoraticn on
legislative issues between NiSource and IGS.

EXAMINER STENMAN: The cbjection is

sustained.
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MR . WARNOCK: Your Honor, can we make a
prcffer of evidence relating to that topic for which
the objection was just sustained?

EXAMINER STENMAN: You may.

MR. WARNOCK: May I approach?

EXAMINER STENMAN: You may.

MR. WARNCCK: Do you want me to mark this
as an exhibit kind of temporarily, or how do you want
te do this?

EXAMINER STENMAN: Let's mark it as an
exhibit just for clarity of the record.

MR. WARNOCK: Is this Exhibit €7

EXAMINER STENMAN: Yes. It will be
marked as NCOPEC 6.

(EXHTRIT MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION.)

MR. WARNOCK: Under this proffer I'm
going to ask Mr. White if he can identify this
document.

THE WITNESS: Yeah, it's agents for
IGS —--

MR. BENTINE: Objection. Just because
he's proffering doesn't mean he can continue to ask
gquestions. He proffered an exhibit.

MR. WARNOCK: Well, I'm going to also

proffer some of the guestions that I would have asked
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Mr. White as part of this exhibit.

MR. BENTINE: And vou may prcfier the
gquesticns, but he doesn't answer the dguestions on a
proffer.

MR. WARNOCK: Well, I would have,
although we think that's a little bit unusual, I
would have asked some foundational qguestions about
this document which is -—-

EXAMINER STENMAN: TLet me stop you there.
It's 12:30. I think this is an excellent time to
take a break and to actually take a lunch break
because it lcoks like we're going toc go well into the
afternocon with Mr. White. So let's go off the record
and take a lunch kreak feor an hour, we'll be back at
1:30.

(At 12:28 p.m. a lunch recess was taken

until 1:30 p.m.)
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Mconday Afternoon Session,
November 7, 2011.

EXAMINER STENMAN: Let's go back on the
record.

MR. WARNOCK: I would like to make a
proffer relating to the questions pertaining to IGS's
lekbying activities, and I would ncote that a proffer
with just gquestions is really not offering any
evidence in the event that the objection is
ultimately overruled. So I would ask that the Bench
allow me to ask Mr. White guestions and hear his
answers, otherwise, you know, we den't have the
luxury of a deposition transcript to proffer as
evidence for these questions and my guestions alone
aren't going to do anything. There's going to be no
actual evidence in the record.

EXAMINER STENMAN: Mr. Warnock, typically
a proffer is -- there would be no difference in a
proffer, between a proffer and actual questioning, 1if
yvou were allowed to ask the witness questions;
however, vyou are allowed to tell us what vou would
hope to present from those questicons. For example,
if you asked the gquestion and vyou believe you would

get X as a response, you're allowed to say that "I
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believe this would show X" and then "I wculd ask this
question, and that would show Y" and such a format.

MR. WARNOCK: ©Okay. Then I am happy to
proceed that way. Cne thing I would note is I don't
believe that these questions that I'm going to ask,
and I'm not gcing to refer to the agreement
themselves, I don't think anything relating to the
lobbying activities is confidential sco I would note
that for the record.

EXAMINER STENMAN: Thank ycu.

MR. WARNCCK: Well, to start this
proffer, I had handed the witness what had been
marked as NOPEC Exhibit 6 which was a page of public
document from the Joint Legislative Ethics Commission
related to the agents or lobbyists for Interstate Gas
Supply, Inc.

I was going to walk through this document
and identify that there are seven agents or lobbyists
identified working on behalf of Interstate Gas
Supply, Inc. including Decnald Thibaut. I was going
to ask what each c¢f these individual lobbyists did
for Interstate Gas Supply or IGS and specifically
what Mr. Thibaut did. I was gcing to ask about
Mr. White's dealings with Mr. Thibaut, his

familiarity with Mr. Thibaut, and what Mr. Thibaut
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90
did in terms of lobbying fer IGS.

I was alsc going to ask Mr. White whether
he knew that Mr. Thibaut was also the lobbyist for
Cclumbia Gas of Ohic. I was also going to ask
questions about, and actually I will also proffer
what's going to be marked as NOPEC Exhibit 7 which is
an article from The Columbus Dispatch dated May
23rd.

EXAMINER STENMAN: That will be marked as
NOPEC 7.

{EXHIBIT MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION.)

MR. WARNOCK: In particular, T was going
to ask about Mr. White's familiarity with this
article, whether it's true that IGS hired Mr. Thibaut
in response to the filing of this complaint case, and
then I guess Mr. White and IGS's interactions with
Mr. Thibaut as it pertains tc this case and the
Cffice of the Chioc Consumers' Counsel.

And then in terms of what we expected
this to show 1s that there is a direct link between
Interstate Gas Supply and Columbia Gas of Ohio in the
form of its lobbyist, specifically Mr. Thibaut; that
Mr. Thibaut was hired to address and deal with issues
in this case specifically relating to the Ohio

Consumers' Counsel; and that there were efforts to

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Chio (614) 224-9481
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cut the kudget of the Ohic Consumers' Counsel because
cf the filing of this complaint case.

EXAMINER STENMAN: Does Chat conclude
vour proffer?

MR. WARNOCK: Yes, your Heonor.

MR. BENTINE: We have no cbijection to the
proffer, your Honor, however, reserve objections with
regard tec relevancy, hearsay, all the other
appropriate objections.

EXAMINER STENMAN: Of course.

Do you want to continue with your
questioning, Mr. Warnock?

MR. WARNOCK: Yes, your Henor. I have a
few more confidential gquestions and then I would like
Lo go back on the public record.

EXAMINER STENMAN: Just to be clear that
we're still ig The confidential porticon of the

transcript.

DIRECT EXAMINATION (AS ON CROSS) (continued)
By Mr. Warncck:
0. Mr. White, do you still have in front of
you the service mark license agreement which 1s the
unredacted version?

A. Yes.

91
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Q. Can you please turn to Exhibit B which is

on page IGS00017¢.
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Q.

shows?

Yes.

Can you explain to me what this exhibit
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Q.

But you do have a marketing budget that

you have invested in the name?

A,

Yeah, we have a marketing budget.

MR. WARNOCK: I think that's the end of

my confidential guestions. T do have a few more to

pursue on the public record if that's okay with vyou.
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EXAMINER STENMAN: Let's go ocut of the

confidential portion of the Lranscript back into the

public portion.

(OPEN RECORD.)

%6
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(CONFIDENTTIAT PORTION.)
Q. (By Mr. Bentine) Mr. White, first -—-
MR. BENTINE: I guess John could have
stayed for this one.
Q. But it was brought up in the -- if vyou
would look at NOPEC 4, which is Exhibits 3, 4, and 5
from Mr. Parisi's testimony, I believe.
A. Okavy.
Q. I believe you indicated -- in response to

questions from counsel from NOPEC you had read and
referred to the disclaimer at the tep of the first
page-of NOPEC 4 and at the bottom of that page.

A, Yes.

MR. BENTINE: If I could approach the
witness and give him my highlighted copy, this will
go faster.

EXAMINER STENMAN: Okavy.

Q. Would you turn to the next page of NOPEC
4, please. And would vyou, referring to the
highlighted sections for speed, would you tell me 1if
there are also then disclaimers at the heading of
that second page and also buried within the body of

that first paragraph.

112
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A. Yes. At the very top, the heading cof the

whole page, 1t says "My Natural Gas Supply Ceontract
with Columbia Retail Energy," and then in parentheses
"{Interstate Gas Supply, Inc.)".

Q. And then further down in that paragraph.

A. Under the first secticon, Term, it talks
about Interstate Gas Supply doing business as
Columbia Retail Energy and at the end of the
paragraph it says "The trademark COLUMBIA RETAIL
ENERGY incliluding the starburst design is a trademark
of NiSource Corporate Services Company and is used
under license by Interstate Gas Supply. Interstate
Gas Supply 1s not an affiliate of NiSource Corporate
Services Company or Columbia Gas of Ohio."™

Q. Thank you.

Now would you turn tc the page that has
the sticker Exhibit 4 that and would you tell us the
disclaimers on that page as well?

A. Yeah., There's two disclaimers, both
underneath the -- the trademark appears twice, one as
a header to the letter and one as a part of the
enrcllment card itself, and under both of those
there's the language "Service is provided by IGS
Energy under the trade name Columbia Retail Energy."

Q. Okay. And then finally the final two

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614} 224-9%431
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pages of this exhibit, would you tell me what those

two pages are, then, and read the disciaimers there?

A, This refers toe the envelope itself where
the Columbiz Retail Energy logo is displayed and it
says "Service is provided by IGS Energy under the
trade name Cclumbia Retail Energy." And the last 1is
a snapshot from our website where, again, the logo
Columbia Retail Energy is displayed and the words
"Service is provided by IGS Fnergy under the trade
name Columbia Retail Energy."

Q. Thank you. And it's been pointed out I
even missed another one, that is —— I just found it,
it's back on the one marked Exhibkit 4 on the back,
and there's a disclaimer just above the enrollment
card 1s there not?

A. Yeah, 1in the body of the letter, the
bottom of the body of the letter. TIL says "Columbia
Retail Energy is not ﬁhe utility and neither Columbia
Retail Energy nor Interstate Gas Supply, Inc. (IGS
Energy) is an affiliate of NiScurce Retaill Services
or the utility, Columkia Gas of Chic. The Columbia
Retall Energy name and starburst design are used by
Interstate Gas Supply, Inc. under a license agreement.
with NiSocurce Retail Services."”

Q. Thank yeou.

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio {(el4) 224-9481
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Referring now to what was marked as NOPEC

57, Mr. White.

AL Yes.

Q. And turning to page 9 of that document,
Bates stamped IG50001692, would you lcok at paragraph
19.

A Yas.

Q. You'll recall some gquestions by counsel
for NOPEC regarding that paragraph; dc you not?

Al Yes.

O. Now, I believe in answer to a number of

questions by counsel for NCPEC you indicated that the

Columbia name was also being used in four other

jurisdictions: Kentucky, Maryland, Virginia, and
Pennsylvania.

A. Yes.

Q. Can you tell me, are there proceedings

like this going on in those other states?

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Chic (614) 224-9481
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Al No. There was initially some objection
Lo our use of the name in Pennsylvania by RESA and
pctentially by a group I think —-- I don't know the
name of the group, it's a group that would be the
counterpart to the 0OCC, I think they mavy be called
the POCA, they criginally objected or were concerned

about the way that we would use the name.

116

We met with them and we resolved that and

by agreeing to the disclosures that they would like
Lo see we settled that case and they withdrew it.
But they did not protest our right to use the
Columbia name, Just they were concerned about the
disclcsures and hcw we were to use 1t.

Q. And are those programs going forward

today without a complaint or without —-

Al Yes.

Q. -— legal guestion?

A. Yes, they're active.

0. And are those disclaimers used in those

states similar to the disclaimers that are contained
in the RESA agreement that is attached to
Mr. Parisi's Cestimony that was entered into for the
state of Ohio?

Al Yes.

Q. And are they similar to that which are

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohioc (€14) 224-9481
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currently being used by IGS in its Columbia CRE

program?
A, Yes.
Q. Counsel for NOPEC also asked you some

gquesgtions about NiSource's incentive,—

0. In terms of that incentive, Mr. White,

did you or IGS ever contemplate that that incentive
would cause Columbia Gas to discriminate in IGS's
favor, Columbia Retall Energy's favor, or violate any
rules or regulations or laws in their conduct after
you signed the agreement?
Al No.

MR. BENTINE: That's all T have for
Mr. White.

EXAMINER STENMAN: Thank you.

MR. WARNOCK: I just have a couple of

guestions.

CROSS-EXAMINATION
By Mr. Warnock:
0. First I'm going to turn you back to NCPEC

Exhibit 4 which is the marketing materials and

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Chio (6l1l4) 224-3481
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specifically the page that's got kind of a cutout of
a, it looks like an envelope on it, loocks like the
second-to-the-last page.

EXAMINER STENMAN: Do we need to be in
the confidential portion of the Lranscript for your
questions?

MR. WARNOCK: No.

EXAMINER STENMAN: Go forward. Let's
make sure that we're in the open record.

{OPEN RECORD.}

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio {614) 224-9481
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CERTIFICATE

I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a
true and correct transcript of the proceedings taken
by me in this matter on Monday, November 7, 2011, and
carefully ccmpared with my original stenographic

notes.

Maria DiPaclo Jones, Regilstered
Diplomate Reporter and CRR and
Notary Public in and for the
State of Chic.

My commission expires June 19, 2016.

(MDJ-3923A)
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO

In the Matter of the
Complaint of the Office
of the Ohic Consumers'
Counsel, et al.,

Complainants,
vs. : Case No. 10-23%5-GA-CSS

Interstate Gas Supply
d/b/a Columbia Retail
Energy,

Respondent.

PROCEEDINGS
before Ms. Katie Stenman, Attorney Examiner, at the
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, 180 East Broad
Street, Room 11-C, Columbus, Chio, called at 10:00
a.m. on Tuesday, November 8, 2011.
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Cn behalf of the residential utility
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Ms. Sarah Daggett Morrison

Mr. Zachary D. Kravitz

65 East State Street, Sulte 1000
Columbus, Chio 43215-4213

On behalf of Interstate Gas Supply, Inc.

Bricker & Eckler, LLP

By Mr. Matthew W. Warnock
Mr. Thomas J. O'Brien

Ms. Sommer L. Sheely

100 Scuth Third Street
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Bricker & Eckler, LLP

By Glenn S. Krassen
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On behalf of Stand Energy Corporation.
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(CONFIDENTIAL PORTICN.)

419
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EXAMINER STENMAN: Mr. Warnock.
MR. WARNOCK: Am T okay to go?
EXAMINER STENMAN: Go forward.

0. (By Mr. Warnock) Mr. Parisi, I'm going to
ask that the court reporter hand vyou what had
previously been marked as NOPEC's Exhibit 5 and 5A
which were the redacted and unredacted versions of
the licensing agreement.

Do you have those documents, Mr. Parisi?

A. NOPEC Exhibit 5 and NOPEC Exhibit 5A,
ves.

0. That's correct. 2And I believe Exhibit 5
is The redacted versiocn and Exhibit 5A is the
unredacted version.

A, Yes.

Q. Now, 1s it IGS's contention that the
unredacted version of the agreement is confidential?

AL Yes.

Q. And it's not specifically just the
redacted ——- I'm sorry. I think I misspoke. 1Is it
IGS's position that the redacted version of the
service mark licensing agreement is confidentizal?

A, Yes.

Q. So it's not just the redacted portions of

the agreement that are confidential, it's the

420
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document as a whole.
A, That's correct.
0. And you would agree with me that the fact

that the licensing agreement exists is not

confidential. That's in the public domain.
A. T believe that's correct, ves.
Q. And the fact that NiSource Retail

Services is the ccunterparty to the licensing
agreement is not confidential and it's in the public

domain. TI'd specifically polnt you to page 3 of your

testimony 1f you're looking for one place. Line 1.
A. That's correct.
0. And I believe you testified earlier that

the fact that IGS can only use the Columbia name and
logo in the Columbia Gas of Chio service territory is
also public information.

A. I think I testified to that earlier in
the nonconfidential portion of this. I don't know if
it's been revealed anywhere else.

0. Were you here for the testimeny of
Mr. White vesterday?

Al Yes, 1 was.

Q. I strike that guesticn.

And I point you tec Exhibit 5A which is

the unredacted version of the licensing agreement.

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohioc (614) 224-9481
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Al Yes.

Q. And 1f you put the documents side by
side, I just want to polnt out a couple of things.
First, in line 2 there's a redaction of NiSource
Retaill Services, Inc. Do you see that?

A. Yea, 1 do.

0. And I think that you've agreed with me
that the fact that NiSource Retail Services, Inc. as
the counterparty to this agreement is public.

A. It's in my testimony, that's correct,

0. And I think vou also agreed that in the
public portion of your testimeny that IGS can only
use the Cclumbia name and logc in Columbia Gas of

Ohio service territory is also public information,

correct?

AL Yes. I think T testified to that
earlier.

Q. And I know we only went through a few

examples, but you'd at least acknowledge that there
are some porticns of even the redacted version that
are public.

M3. MORRTISON: Obijection. 5A, the
redacted porticns, are not public.

MR. WARNOCK: Well, whether yocu lock at

it as the redacted or the unredacted, there are

422
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versions even in the unredacted copy in 5A that are
in the public domaln and that's what T'm asking.

MS. MORRISON: The document 1s not in the
public domain.

MR. WARNOCK: But there is information in
there.

EXAMINER STENMAN: That's encugh. The
document right now is not in the public domain. Any
decisions about whether or not 5 or 5A will be
released will be made subseguent to this proceeding.
If you want tc continue to ask the witness abcut his
interpretation of the protected status of this
document, that's fine, bul we're not making any
decisions here today regarding the protected nature
of 5 or bA.

MR. WARNCCK: Ckay. Thank you, your
Honor .,

Q. (By Mr. Warnock) I'm golng to turn you to
provision No. 1 in the agreement, it says "Grant of
License." 1In line 2 the word "exclusive" is used. I
kncw we touched on this earlier and T think we agreed
to hold those questions.

Is it IGS's belief that IGS is the only
competitive retail natural gas supplier in Ohio

that's able to use the Cclumbia name and logo in the

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, OChio (614) 224-9481
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Columbia Gas of Ohio service territory?

A. Tt's my understanding, I think there's
one of the exhibits to the contract that actually
provides the Columbia Retail Energy, Exhibit A,
service mark. My understanding of the agreement is
that with respect to Columbia Retail Energy, that
appearance, those words, obvicusly with the
appropriate disclosures, that for The Cerm of the
agreement that, yes, IGS is the only one allowed to
use that.

Q. So IGS is the exclusive licensee under
this agreement.

A. Exclusive licensee of Columbia Retaill
Energy. We're not an exclusive licensee of Columbisa,
for example.

Q. And you would agree that any competitive
retail natural gas supplier could have approcached
NiSource about licensing the Columbiz name and logo
in 2010.

A. I think that's correct.

Q. And to the best of ycur knowledge TGS is
the only competitive retail natural gas supplier that
did so.

A. I don't know. I'm not aware of any other

companies that have.

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Chio (614) 224-5481
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Q. And IGS is the only competitive retail
natural gas supplier in Ohio that has cbtained the
use of the Columbia name and logo under a licensing
agreement.

A. The use of Columbia Retail Energy, that's
correct.

0. And would the use of the Columbia name

and logo for a competitive retail natural gas
supplier be exclusive to IGS?

A. I think under the agreement we are the
exclusive licensor of Columbia Retail Energy. I
don't think we have any rights to "Columbia™ by
ltself.

Q. But nobody else, no other competitive
retail natural gas supplier has the rights to use the
Columbia Retail Energy name.

A. For the term of this agreement, that's
correct.

0. And do you know if it -- strike that.

Do you know 1f NiSource intends to have
an unregulated natural gas affiliate provide retail
natural gas services during the term of this
agreement?

A. I don't know what NiSource's plans are.

I don't think there's anything in the agreement that

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio {(614) 224-95481
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would preclude them from having a company doing it.
They Just couldn't use Columbia Retail Energy.

Q. And in the agreement when, and T know
that you've mentioned the licensing of the Columbia
Retail Energy name, 1s Exhibit A the gpecific service
marks that are licensed under this agreement?

MS. MORRISON: Can you reread that

question.
{(Record read.)
A, That's my understanding.
0. And am I correct that when the agreement

refers Lo service marks, a defined term, that it's
referring to the service marks on Exhibit A?

A. That's correct. That's my understanding.

0. So 1f NiSource wanted to license the name
Columbia Retaill Energy Supplier, they would be free
to do sc under agreement or, I mean, separate from
this agreement?

A. There's nothing in this agreement that
would preclude NiSource from liéensing Columbia with
another party. They can't license Columbia Retail
Energy during the term cf this agreement.

0. If you turn to section 2.2 of the
agreement on page 2, and were you here for the —- 1

mean, you were here vyesterday for the testimony of

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-9481
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Mr. White, correct?

A, Correct.

0. And did vyou hear him testify about that
the Cclumbia Gas of Chio standard choice offer, the

SCC program, would have no impact on this agreement?

A. I remember Mr. White testifying related

Q. I'm going to ask you just a couple
guestions abcut -- T'm geing to have vou take a look
abt section 2.2, section 2.7, and section 2.8, these
are the definition of Aucticon Customers, Mass Market
Cheice Custeomers, and Mass Market Eligible Customers.
Do you see those three?

A. 2.2, 2.7 ——

Q. 2.7 —-

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohioc (614) 224-9481




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Confidential Excerpts

Yes, I see those.

o = 0

Could you please review those three and
let me know when you're ready.

A. Okay.

Q. Ready?

A, Yes.

Q. Now, 1n the definition of auction
customers, "Auction Cusiomers"” means customers served
via Columbia Gas of Ohio's 880 or SCO offer, correct?

A, That's what it says, vyes.

Q. And it also says that "Auction Customers
also are Mass Market Eligible Customers, but are not
Mass Market Choice Customers unless and until they

' correct?

are converted as such,'’
A, Except vou flipped the "are" and the

"also," but yes, that's what it says.

Q. Falr enough.

428
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Q. Okay. And so I'm just trying to

understand the conversion from mass market eligible
customer to mass market Choice customer. So if
you're Lhe winning bidder in the auction under the
SCO, customers would be assigned to Columbia Retail
Energy, correct?

A. If we're a winning bidder in the SCO
auction, then for whatever number of tranches that we
ultimately are successful those customers would be

associated with us. I gquess I take a little bit of

429
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issue with "assigned.™

0. With your explanation in mind,

tranches would be groups of customers?

A, Yes.

Correct.

these

430
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EXAMINER STENMAN: Okay. Ms. Morrison,

while he's wrapping up,
potential redirect first
so Chat then we can have
room and finish redirect
wrap up.

MR. WARNOCK:
are public guesticns not

anything.

I would ask that you do any

on the confidential issues
everycone come back into the

and recross and hopefully

Just two guestions, these

about the agreement or

EXAMINER STENMAN: Okay. Let's go back

into the public porticn of the record, then, just for

these two guestions.

(OPEN RECORD.

)
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CERTIFICATE

I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a
true and correct transcript of the proceedings taken
by me in this matter on Tuesday, November 8, 2011,
and carefully compared with my original stenographic

notes.

Maria DiPaolo Jones, Registered
Diplomate Reporter and CRR and
Notary Public in and for the
State of Ohio.

My commlission expires June 12, 2016.
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